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Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 < o
Re: Docket Nos. 080001-EX o

423 Forms 2/08-6/08

Dear Mr. Butler:

While catching up on outstanding confidentiality requests, staff has identified several requests
for confidential treatment for Florida Power & Light Company’s (FPL) 423 Fuel Reports for the

months of February, 2008, through June, 2008, filed during the 2008 fuel clause proceedings which
have not yet been acted upon.

Given the amount of time that has passed since the original requests (in excess of 19 months),
I am writing to ask that you review the identified documents and determine whether any of FPL’s
requests for confidential classification can be withdrawn, and the information declassified. For
information that FPL believes should continue to be treated as confidential, I would appreciate it if
FPL would file requests for extended confidential classification. Thank you for your time and
attention, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Document Nos. Month

Date of pending request
09316-07 February, 2008 May 5, 2008
00416-08 March, 2008 June 18, 2008
00912-08 April, 2008 July 21, 2008 <2
01354-08 May, 2008 August 4, 2008 E
00312-08 June, 2008 September 4, 2008
Singarely, 3
O&m@ M
Lisa C. Bennett =
Senior Attorney

ce: Docket 100001-EI
S\ps\GCLAGCO\WP 2010V 00001\FPL letter 2008 423s.doc
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